
From: Jen Mott 
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 11:02 AM
To: Young, Hunter <Young.Hunter@epa.gov>
Cc: Patricia Dost <pdost@pearllegalgroup.com>; Peterson, Lance <petersonle@cdmsmith.com>;
Azhar, Wardah <azharw@cdmsmith.com>; Joe Smith <jsmith@anchorqea.com>; Ryan Barth
<rbarth@anchorqea.com>; Billie-Jo Gauley <bgauley@anchorqea.com>; Bob Wyatt
<rjw@nwnatural.com>; Crystal, Mike <mdcrystal@sevenson.com>; Rob Ede <robe@hahnenv.com>
Subject: RE: Gasco Sediments: In Situ Stabilization and Solidification Field Pilot Study Work Plan

Hunter,

The following email is provided on behalf of Ryan Barth.

Below please find the link to download the Final Revised In Situ Stabilization and Solidification
Field Pilot Study Work Plan (Work Plan) prepared on behalf of NW Natural for the Gasco
Sediments Site Project Area. The following changes have been incorporated into this submittal:

1. The footprint where the four sampling ports will be installed is on a slope, and the
locations where the sampling ports will be installed was graded to be approximately level
during the pilot study construction. Due to this grading, there is potential for untreated
sediments that are outside of the sampling port installation footprint to deposit onto the
leveled area. Section 4 of the Work Plan has been revised to incorporate potential removal
of deposited material from the localized area prior to sampling port installation.

2. The NW Natural Design Team determined through follow-up conversations with the
identified material vendor that the habitat cover material previously identified for use as
sampling port fill is no longer available. The NW Natural Design Team coordinated with
regional vendors and identified a replacement material to be used as sampling port fill
(additional evaluations will be performed when identifying a habitat cover material to be
placed during full-scale remedy implementation). Appendix G has been revised to include
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Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Specific Comment 32k), EPA concurs this is not necessary for the ISS Pilot Study post-
construction monitoring. While the rationale provided to exclude D/F may be true based on
D/F sediment concentrations in the Gasco Project Area, EPA disagrees that D/F cannot be
effectively measured in porewater using passive samplers within a reasonable timeframe. The
low-density polyethylene passive samplers being used in the sampling ports have been
employed effectively for D/F porewater sampling at other Portland Harbor Superfund Site
project areas and/or other sediment sites nationwide.

 
Regarding the request to include monitoring of pH and temperature within the moon pool
(EPA Comment 13 in the Conditional Approval), the revised text in Appendix C Section 3.3.2
also states that, "NW Natural requests that EPA reconsider its requirement that we collect this
information because it does not represent the conditions at the point of compliance and is,
therefore, not useful for remedial decision making." EPA has considered this request and
deems it appropriate to collect pH and temperature data for the ISS Pilot Study as indicated in
the FPSWP.

 
Based on verbal and email correspondence between EPA and NW Natural on September 13,
2023, EPA understands NW Natural agrees to have free cyanide analyzed in the water quality
sampling program for the ISS Pilot Study for informational purposes only on standard
laboratory turnaround times.  These data will be reported separately from the data collected
under the approved water quality monitoring program.

 
 
Thanks,
 
Hunter Young
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 10 - Oregon Operations Office
Young.Hunter@epa.gov
(503)-326-5020

 
 
 

From: Jen Mott <jmott@anchorqea.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 3:32 PM
To: Young, Hunter <Young.Hunter@epa.gov>
Cc: pdost@pearllegalgroup.com; Peterson, Lance <petersonle@cdmsmith.com>; Azhar, Wardah
<azharw@cdmsmith.com>; Joe Smith <jsmith@anchorqea.com>; rbarth@anchorqea.com;
rjw@nwnatural.com; Billie-Jo Gauley <bgauley@anchorqea.com>; Crystal, Mike
<mdcrystal@sevenson.com>; robe@hahnenv.com
Subject: RE: Gasco Sediments: In Situ Stabilization and Solidification Field Pilot Study Work Plan
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This electronic message transmission contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged work product prepared
in anticipation of litigation. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone at 503.972.5014.

 
From: Young, Hunter <Young.Hunter@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 10:22 AM
To: Jen Mott <jmott@anchorqea.com>; Bob Wyatt <rjw@nwnatural.com>
Cc: Patricia Dost <pdost@pearllegalgroup.com>; Peterson, Lance <petersonle@cdmsmith.com>;
Azhar, Wardah <azharw@cdmsmith.com>; Ryan Barth <rbarth@anchorqea.com>; Joe Smith
<jsmith@anchorqea.com>; Billie-Jo Gauley <bgauley@anchorqea.com>; Crystal, Mike
<mdcrystal@sevenson.com>; Rob Ede <robe@hahnenv.com>; THOMAS Wesley * DEQ
<wesley.thomas@deq.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: Gasco Sediments: In Situ Stabilization and Solidification Field Pilot Study Work Plan
 

                                       
 

Bob,
 
See attached for EPA’s comments on the In Situ Stabilization and Solidification Field Pilot Study Work
Plan.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Hunter Young
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 10 - Oregon Operations Office
Young.Hunter@epa.gov
(503)-326-5020

 
 
 

From: Jen Mott <jmott@anchorqea.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 3:37 PM
To: Young, Hunter <Young.Hunter@epa.gov>
Cc: rjw@nwnatural.com; pdost@pearllegalgroup.com; Peterson, Lance
<petersonle@cdmsmith.com>; Wardah Azhar <azharw@cdmsmith.com>; rbarth@anchorqea.com;
Joe Smith <jsmith@anchorqea.com>; Billie-Jo Gauley <bgauley@anchorqea.com>; Crystal, Mike
<mdcrystal@sevenson.com>; robe@hahnenv.com
Subject: Gasco Sediments: In Situ Stabilization and Solidification Field Pilot Study Work Plan
 
Hunter, 
 
The following email is provided on behalf of Ryan Barth.
 
NW Natural appreciates the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA’s) willingness to expedite a
field pilot study for detailed evaluation of in situ stabilization and solidification (ISS) treatment
technology at the Gasco Sediments Site Project Area (Project Area). Below please find the link to
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